FOSTER PEPPERn«

Direct Phone: (206) 447-6223
Direct Facsimile: (206) 749-2055

E-Mail: alexandra.gilliland @foster.com

September 21, 2016

VIA MAIL & EMAIL

Mzr. Dale Myers
Department of Ecology
3190 160" Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98008-5452

Re:  Boeing Field Chevron

Dear Mr. Myers:

We represent the interests of Boeing Field Chevron, Mr. Rajbir Sandhu, and Ms. Pradeep
Sandhu (collectively, “Boeing Field Chevron™). This letter serves as notice that Boeing Field
Chevron has now retained G-Logics, Inc. (“G-Logics”) to manage the remedial investigation
work for the property located at 10805 East Marginal Way South in Tukwila, Washington (the
“Site”). The new project manager for the Site and his contact information is as follows:

Dan Hatch
G-Logics, Inc.

40 2" Avenue SE
I[ssaquah, WA 98027
425-391-6874

We look forward to working with you and G-Logics on this project going forward and
trust it will be a successful endeavor. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or

concerns.
Sincerely,
¢xandra Gilliland
CC: Client
G-Logics
Eric Hetrick

Lynn Manolopoulos

1111 Third Avenue, Suite 3000, Seattle, Washington 98101-3299 tel: 206.447.4400  fax: 206.447.9700

51554085.1 foster.com



